
 

PUBLIC 

Minutes of Regular Meeting 

April 7, 2022 @7PM 

 

 

Baughman Township Trustees met in regular session April 7, 2022 at the Baughman 

Township office, 3470 Mt Eaton Road, Burton City, Ohio at 7:00 PM.  All members were 

present.  Chairman Kaufman called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Geiser made motion to approve the March 10, 2022 regular meeting minutes, (note with 

correction of Geiser would reach out to Wayne County Engineer).  Second Kaufman.  Geiser-

yes, Kaufman-yes, Graber-yes.  Graber made motion to pay bills.  Second Geiser.  Geiser-yes, 

Kaufman-yes, Graber-yes.  

Resident comments:  Mr. Richard Frazier, running for Wayne County Commissioner, 

introduced himself to Baughman residents.  Mr. Frazier stated that he is fiscally responsible, 

straight shooter, not political, cares about people and would like to work on the division in 

community.  Resident stated that he felt that the minutes are one-sided and that his 

comments were not included.  Kaufman stated that Stoll tries to get all comments and would 

try to do better.  Graber stated that Baughman should consider recording the meeting 

minutes.  Kaufman stated that Graber was against recording minutes when he served as 

Trustee in previous administration.  Graber stated he has changed his mind.  Resident stated 

that he had spoken to approximately 15 Baughman residents about fixing the sirens, most of 

them agreed that they would not spend the money on fixing them.  Graber stated that he had 

approximately 20 residents email him that they would like to see them fixed.   Resident stated 

they live on Fox Lake Rd and don’t hear the sirens when they go off.  The volunteer that helps 

mow Baughman’s yard, will be unable this year because of medical issues.  

Rehm/Equipment update: Doing ditching; Changed oil in Ventrac; Forrer Rd resident 

would like to change the culvert to 18 inches in his yard and Baughman change pipe form 12 

inch to 16 inches under road; landowner on Shifferly Rd would like to install larger pipe on his 

property.  Rehm stated that this could create some erosion issues for the Township.  Wayne 

County Engineer recommended for the resident too install a water way.  Rehm is going to 

review this solution with resident.  Burkhart/ Misere culvert, Rehm talked to Century Link 

about marking their line.  The old culvert was put in 1996, resident said that he would pay for 

the pipe if Baughman would install.  Wayne Street/ Paradise trees and 5310 Tannerville Rd 

trees are obstructing motorist line of sight.  Baughman had sent letters to residents previously 

explaining issue.  Graber is going to visit with resident on Wayne Street.  Kaufman will visit 

with resident on Tannerville Rd. 

Geiser said that he has spoken with EWFD Chairman, about setting up a meeting to 

discuss Baughman Township contractual dispute on exiting Fire District.    



 

PUBLIC 

Geiser stated that hope to have sirens on Ohio Edison Electric switched over to solar 

power by week of April 18, 2022.  Company installing had some labor issues.  Kaufman asked 

if Baughman is going to go with WARCOG or 8500 for dispatching.  Geiser stated that he has 

not spoken to them in a while.  Graber stated that he had seen that Orrville is working on 

updating there system too, maybe Baughman should partner with Orrville/WARCOG.  Geiser 

is going to reach out to Orrville on partnering with Baughman.   

Graber stated that the Wayne County Prosecutor had approved using American 

Rescue Plan Funds for updates to tornado sirens.  Note: the next Resolutions 2022-4-5-6-7 are 

from Wayne County Prosecutors office, so Baughman can start to use ARP funds.  Graber 

made motion to approve Resolution 2022-7.  Second Kaufman.  Geiser-yes, Kaufman-yes, 

Graber-yes.  Graber made motion to approve Resolution 2022-4.  Second Kaufman.  Geiser-yes, 

Graber-yes, Kaufman-yes.  Graber made motion to approve Resolution -5.  Second Kaufman.  Geiser-

yes, Kaufman-yes, Graber-yes.  Graber made motion to approve Resolution 2022-6.  Second Kaufman.  

Graber-yes, Kaufman-yes, Geiser-yes.  

Trustees opened gravel, stone, and road oil bids.  Baughman received bids for rock from 

Orrville Trucking Grading, Feikert Sand and Gravel and Kandel Trucking.  Melway was the only bid 

Baughman received on road oil.  Trustees discussed which road oil to use Mc3000 or CRS-2 and started 

discussions on which roads to chip and seal for 2022.  Graber stated that a lot of roads need leveled.  

Graber said for berming the roads Baughman, might want to consider using a skid steer on tracks that is 

equipped with a bucket that pivots from side to side.  Graber is going to research this issue.  No final 

decision was made which road oil to use or which roads to chip and seal.  Kaufman asked Trustees to be 

ready to identify which roads they want to chip and seal in May meeting.  Kaufman made motion to 

accept all bids for stone, rock (Kendal Trucking, Orrville Trucking and Grading, Feikert sand and Gravel) 

and road oil bid (Melway).  Second Graber.  Graber-yes, Kaufman-yes, Geiser-yes.  

Kaufman stated that he had visited with Chippewa Township on the Tucker light project.  

Chippewa said they do not want to get into paying for private street lights.  Geiser visited with Mr. Don 

Zimmerly and Jeffery Kauffman from Green Township on the project and recommended the Township 

consider using a solar streetlight with battery backup.  Geiser is going to do more research on the Solar 

power.  Kaufman asked Ms. Trucker if she had a preference on light, she would leave that up to 

Trustees.  Ms. Trucker did state that she like the idea of having stop sign with blinking red lights around 

it at Fulton Rd and State Route 57.  Kaufman is going to talk to the state on this.    

Trustees discuss the water issue north of Rehm Rd on Tannerville.  The yard pipes that run 

down the side of road need to be replace.  This is cost of the yard pipes is normally the residences to 

pay.  Graber stated he had looked Tannnerville Rd area and would like to visit with residents on if they 

are willing to pay for the yard pipe.  Kaufman stated that due to the present economy people are 

strapped financially, felt Baughman should look into using ARP Funds for this project.  Graber is going to 

contact Prosecutor on if ARP Funds can be used on this project.   

Trustees review the 2022-2023 ODOT salt contract.  Graber felt the Township should 

participate.  Geiser stated that he had thought Baughman purchasing 97 tons of salt from Hunter Allen 

for $83/ton, would alleviate Baughman having to participate in ODOT.  Geiser does not like signing a 

contract with out knowing what the cost of the product is.  ODOT does not tell you the price until after 



 

PUBLIC 

the contract is signed.  Kaufman agreed, he does not like this about the ODOT contracts.  Presently 

Township has approx. 200 tons of salt.  Graber and Kaufman felt should have 300 tons.  Kaufman made 

motion to purchase another 100 tons of salt from Hunter Allen, if the price had not gone up much 

above the $83.00/ton price.  If price has gone up, Baughman will participate in ODOT salt contract.  

Second Graber.  Graber-yes, Geiser-yes, Kaufman-yes.   

Kaufman stated that Jim Infield, Baughman’s part-time road worker, has put in his resignation 

notice.  Last day April 15, 2022.  Trustees stated Mr. Infield has been an excellent staff member and 

thanked him for all his hard work.  Kaufman stated that Baughman had received an application of 

individual interested in part-time work with Baughman.   Kaufman is going to see if this individual is still 

interested, if so, will schedule special meeting for Trustees to interview him.   

Fire report for March 2022: 7 EMS, 1 Fire total 8 

Geiser made motion to approve financials.  Second Graber.  Kaufman-yes, Geiser-yes, Graber-

yes.  

Geiser made motion to adjourn.  Second Kaufman.  Motion Carried.  8:52PM 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 

 

 

Chairman_____________________________________ 

Fiscal Officer___________________________________ 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 

 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 

 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 

 



 

PUBLIC 

 

 


